BROOKLYN COMMUNITY
BOARD 9

Eric L. Adams TO: Members of the Economic Development Committee
Borough President FROM: Debbie Timothy, Chairperson
_Vacant RE: Economic Development Committee Meeting
District Manager
) DATE: January 10, 2020
Fred P. Baptiste
Chair i . .
The meeting of the Economic Development Committee has been scheduled as
Warren P. Berke follows:
1%t Vice Chair
Francisca Leopold DATE: Tuesday, January 14, 2020
21 Vice Chair TIME: 7:30 P.M.
Stewart Balberg PLACE: Community Board 9
Executive Secretary 890 Nostrand Avenue
Debbie Timothy Brooklyn, NY 11225
Treasurer
AGENDA

Eve-lyn Williams
Member-at-Large
l. Welcome & Introductions

Vivian Morgan . Accept minutes from December 16, 2019 meeting
Member-at-Large . Accept agenda for January 14, 2020 meeting
V. New Business

a. Presentation by Deshaun Mars, Outreach Liaison, NYC
Department of Small Business Services (SBS)
Committee Member attendance
Vice-Chair for EDC
Recording Secretary
Brainstorm future small business events/partnership in the
community
V. Old Business
a. BETA-NYC link with businesses
VI. Other Business
VII. Meeting adjourn
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